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From: Ranahan, Erin R. <ERanahan@winston.com>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 3:11 PM

To: David Grossman; Jonathan Zavin; Jennifer Jason

Cc: Leiden, Diana Hughes; Oki, Kelly; Waters, Patricia S.

Subject: RE: Axanar-- Verifications, Common Interest, etc.

Hi David,

Jonathan and I specifically discussed the privilege log point during the June meet and confer (which you and
Jennifer were present for, though it was several months ago). Jonathan made the same point you make below,
and I explained that I had recently had a motion where we obtained documents that had been designated
privileged in another case, and that we do believe privilege logs can be useful, especially in a case like this,
because you are withholding documents that we may want to challenge as not-privileged based on those that
are party to the communications (which will be apparent from the privilege log itself).

We are not withholding anything from before the lawsuit was filed as privileged, and we are only withholding
post-lawsuit communications that include an attorney on the communication. It sounds like you have taken a
far broader interpretation of privileged; hence, the need to review your privilege log.

Please provide by 10/3.

Best,

-Erin

Erin R. Ranahan

Partner

Winston & Strawn LLP

T: +1 (213) 615-1700

D: +1 (213) 615-1835

F: +1 (213) 615-1750

winston.com

From: David Grossman [mailto:dgrossman@loeb.com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 3:03 PM
To: Ranahan, Erin R.; Jonathan Zavin; Jennifer Jason
Cc: Leiden, Diana Hughes; Oki, Kelly; Waters, Patricia S.
Subject: RE: Axanar-- Verifications, Common Interest, etc.

Erin,
We will work on getting the verifications this week.
The common interest discussion related to whether that doctrine extended to pre-litigation discussions. I

believe that it does. Purely non-legal communications (that are also not protected by work product) would likely not fall
under that category. However, I don’t believe any documents have been withheld that fall into that latter category.

I don’t recall any agreement on a privilege log. They are generally not productive but if you are demanding that
a log be provided, let us know when the defendants intend to provide theirs.

Case 2:15-cv-09938-RGK-E   Document 62-2   Filed 10/27/16   Page 2 of 4   Page ID #:698



2

David Grossman
Loeb & Loeb LLP
10100 Santa Monica Blvd. Suite 2200
Los Angeles, CA 90067
Tel: 310.282.2077
Fax: 310.919.3943

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain
confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please destroy
the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you, Loeb & Loeb LLP.

From: Ranahan, Erin R. [mailto:ERanahan@winston.com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 2:44 PM
To: David Grossman; Jonathan Zavin; Jennifer Jason
Cc: Leiden, Diana Hughes; Oki, Kelly; Waters, Patricia S.
Subject: Axanar-- Verifications, Common Interest, etc.

Counsel,

I believe we are still waiting for Plaintiffs’ verifications for all three sets of interrogatories. Can you please send those
ASAP? Back in June you assured we would have these shortly. We would like them in advance of the depositions this
week.

David—you and Diana discussed at the last in person meet and confer (9/8) whether Plaintiffs were standing by the
position that communications between non-lawyers at CBS and Paramount about the lawsuit are covered by a
“comment interest” privilege. You were going to look into this and get back to us. If you are standing by this, please
provide the authority for this. We also understood from our June meet and confer that you would be producing a
privilege log, which should include any of the documents you are withholding on this basis. Please advise.

Also, we are confirming that the depositions Wednesday and Friday are starting at 10am. Please provide us the name of
all attendees from your side so that we can add to the security list.

Best,

-Erin

Erin R. Ranahan

Partner

Winston & Strawn LLP
333 S. Grand Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90071-1543

D: +1 (213) 615-1835

F: +1 (213) 615-1750
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Bio | VCard | Email | winston.com

The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. If this message has been received in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this
message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. Please do not disseminate this message without the permission of the author. Any tax advice contained
in this email was not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by you (or any other taxpayer) to avoid penalties under applicable tax laws and regulations.
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